UNIVERSITY OF

MEMORANDUM

TO: President Edward T. Foote 11 {%,,/' ‘

FROM: /? Steven Green W\ \/ W ‘

Chair, Faculty Senate
DATE: 30 April 1999

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation #98009(B)-Academic Alert Report Due Date
(Amendment to Faculty Senate Legislation #93012(B)and #73004(B))
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The Faculty Senate, at its meeting on April 26, 1999, voled to approve Faculty Senate
Legislation #98009(B) - Academic Alert Report Due Date. The text of the legislation is as
follows:

"Academic Alert Reports shall be due on the 30" class day of the semester."

This legislation replaces the currently designated due date which is by the sixth week of the
semester and is now forwarded to you for your action including modifying the Bulletin.
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CAPSULE:  Faculty Senate Legislation #98009(B) — Academic Alert Report Due Date
(Amendment to Faculty Senate Legislation #93012(B) and #73004(B))

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: DATE.:

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: £ orammr—t™
APPROVED: y e o)

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




